

Radcliffe-on-Trent Parish Council
Grange Hall and The Grange Management Committee Extraordinary Meeting, held in the Radcliffe Room, The Grange
on
Monday 11 May 2015 at 7pm

Cllr. Mrs Penny Astill (Chairman) (A)
 Cllr. Mrs Jean Smith (Vice Chairman) (A) Cllr. Mrs Melanie McKechnie (A)
 Cllr. Mrs Josephine Spencer Cllr. John Thorn
 Cllr. Mrs Pam Thompson Jon Jones (co-opted member) (A)
 Ex-officio: Cllr. Roger Upton (PC Chairman) & Cllr. Mrs Georgia Moore (PC Vice Chairman)

Also present: Clerk, - Jacki Grice, Hall Manager – Lisa Simpson and one member of the public

1. Chairman

In the absence of the Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Committee, it was:

Resolved: "That Cllr Roger Upton Chairs the meeting."

2. Apologies Approved

Cllrs Penny Astill, Jean Smith, Mel McKechnie and Jon Jones

3. Declarations of Interest

None received.

4. Open Session for members of the public to raise relevant matters, limited to 15 minutes

No comments were made.

5. Events: To Consider a Youth Band Night

Cllr Pam Thompson presented a comprehensive proposal for a Youth Band Event on Friday 3rd July to be supported by the Grange Hall Committee and organised as Parish Council event with the help of other parties including village residents, staff at the Youth Club and South Notts Academy.

Costs incurred will be room hire (in kind), 2 large posters, publicity leaflets, tickets and duty officer.

Tickets priced at £2 and will be available from the School Office and Grange Hall. Non alcoholic refreshments will also be on sale.

Up to six bands will be playing on the night and five have confirmed.

The young people will be encouraged to name the event and arrange a compere for the evening. It was:

Resolved: "To approve the proposal and support the Youth Band night."

6. Resolved: "To exclude the press and public due to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted (Public Bodies Admission to Meetings) Act 1960.

7. Staff Matters

Members considered an issue with a complaint arising from alleged comments made by a Councillor.

Resolved: The Clerk would draw the Councillor's attention to the Code of Conduct.

Date of Next Meeting

8. Monday 08 June 2015

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.30pm

Signed: Chairman

Date